

CURRICULUM VITAE

NATALIE JONGEBLOED

Environmental Consultant

Contact | 0431 420 298

njongebloed@wolfpeak.com.au



Expertise

- Working on major projects in infrastructure, and construction and transport
- Environmental compliance reviews and audits
- Tender preparation
- Development of environmental management plans
- Preparation of REFs
- Business Case Development
- EPBC referrals
- State significant infrastructure applications
- Development applications

Qualifications

- Bachelor of Civil Engineering – Univeristy of Technology, Sydney
- Erosion and Sediment Control Training (Blue Book)

PROFILE

Natalie is an experienced Environmental Consultant with engineering expertise working on major projects in the infrastructure, construction and transport industries across government and the private sector. She has extensive experience in environmental compliance reviews and audits, tender preparation, development of environmental management plans, preparation of REFs, business case development, EPBC referrals, state significant infrastructure applications, development applications, and requests for tender.

Natalie is a confident and competent performer who brings valuable experience of being a site engineer to the environmental management and planning sector. She has managed the construction and installation of facilities for infrastructure projects including procuring contract works, cost estimating, quantity calculations and ordering materials for structures, along with assisting in forecast and actual construction costs. She has also gained invaluable experience in planning and delivering works in the transport and rail industry under time constrained rail possessions, including management of testing, commissioning and handing over completed assets.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Certificate in Environmental Management System's (Auditing)

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

WolfPeak Environment and Heritage, Sydney

Environmental Consultant

February 2017 – Present

Environmental Consultant | Various Projects

- Environmental support for the Westconnex Stage Stage 3B - Rozelle Interchange (John Holland CPB Joint Venture).
- Support auditor on Moorebank Intermodal Project (Compliance Audit).
- Led the environmental component of tender development for RCR Infrastructure/Downer JV for Sydney Metro Line Wide Works (Metconnect Joint Venture).
- Undertook an environmental compliance review for Port Authority of NSW.
- Reviewed and developed REF for TransGrid for; Transmission Line 99M Yass to Murrumburrah 132kV Uprating
- Oversaw the development and submission of Stronger Country Communities Fund Applications on behalf of Snowy Monaro Regional Council for over a dozen projects.
- Supported Department of Premier and Cabinet in Snowy 2.0 Agency Coordination Project.
- Reviewed and developed EPBC Referrals and State Significant Infrastructure Applications for ARTC Inland Rail for the following projects: Illabo to Stockinbingal, Narromine to Narrabri, North Star to NSW-QLD Border.

The Berkley Group, London

Quantity Surveyor

November 2016 – August 2017

Quantity Surveyor | White City

- Managed and procured contract works for security guards, traffic controllers, concrete capping beams and major contract works for the refurbishment of vacant brick arches for shopfronts beneath live London Underground network.
- Key participant in regular site walks for HSE.

John Holland, NSW

Site Engineer

January 2015 – July 2016

Site Engineer | Arncliffe Station Upgrade Project

- Managed the construction and installation of off-site facilities such as; demountable offices, temporary commuter carpark, footpaths, drainage investigation works including potholing and CCTV.

- Assisted the management of the construction and installation of on-site works such as; toilets, lift shafts, storm water drainage on station platforms, station services (station passenger information screens, speakers, ticket, vending machines, CCTV, lighting), wayfinding signage installation.
- The on-site works were completed in a brownfield rail environment and in time constrained rail possessions.
- Completed Safety, Quality, Environment and Design documentation.
- Involved in the testing and commissioning of assets in conjunction with Sydney Trains and the process of handing the completed assets over to TfNSW.

Site Engineer | North Strathfield Rail Underpass

- Completed estimating, quantity calculations and ordered materials for the dive and tunnel structures.
- Prepared tender documentation and evaluated tender submissions for the engagement of specialist sub-contractors, plant and material suppliers.
- Assessed sub-contractor variations and claims.
- Assisted with the management of the forecasted and actual construction costs for the dive and tunnel structures.
- The dive and tunnel structures were constructed under live traffic on one of the busiest rail corridors.
- Gained invaluable experience in planning and delivering works in time constrained rail possessions.
- Completed Safety, Quality, Environment and Design documentation.
- Involved in the testing and commissioning of assets in conjunction with Sydney Trains and the process of handing the completed assets over to TfNSW.

Wyong Shire Council, Wyong

Undergraduate Engineer

July 2008 – July 2010

Undergraduate Engineer | Various Projects

- Completed development Applications
- Completed several REF's
- Submitted Requests for Tender.